John Kennedy

From: Thelma M Cline [tmcline@raytheon.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 11:24 AM

To: John Kennedy

Subject: Re: FCC File # 0068-EX-ST-2006 [Reference Number: 4136]

Mr. Kennedy,
Please delete file# 0068-EX-ST-2006

Thank you,
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Thelma M. Cline

Raytheon SAS Spectrum Frequency Management
MRFAC Board / Director

Mail Stop: RE/R01/B559

2000 E. Imperial Hwy. PO Box 902

El Segundo, CA 90245-0902
tmcline@raytheon.com

310-334-8891 (voice)

310-334-8319 (fax)

310-570-7587 (cell)

310-334-2510 (SecureFax/Voice/STE-3)

Generic Office of

Engineering

Technology To
<oetech@fccsun27w tmcline@raytheon.com

-fcc.gov> cc
02/03/2006 06:07 Subject
AM FCC File # 0068-EX-ST-2006

[Reference Number: 4136]

Dear Ms. Thelma Cline:

IT this experiment is for aeronautical mobile operations, please report the radius of
mobile operations in kilometers and the maximum altitude of flight for each location.

Also, it appears that this application, 0068-EX-ST-2006, is a duplicate filing of 0067-EX-
ST-2006. If this is true, do you wish me to cancel this application?

Confirmation Number: EL579147
Jkennedy@fcc.gov




The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of
02/03/2006 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of
the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the "Reply” button. In order for your response to be
processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at
https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm by clicking on the "Reply to
Correspondence®™ hyperlink.

All references to this correspondence must contain reference number 4136





